Town of Croydon

BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Tuesday, June 27, 2023, at 7:00 PM

Town Hall, Croydon NH

- 1. CALL TO ORDER 7:00 pm
- 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 3. ROLL CALL
 - a. Chairman: Amie Freak
 - b. Selectman: Ed Spiker
 - c. Selectman: Joe Marko
 - d. Administrative Assistant: Melissa Prunier

4. APPROVE PREVIOUS MINUTES

- a. Review and approve minutes from June 6 & 20, 2023
- 5. CORRESPONDENCE:
 - a. Emails
- 6. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA
- 7. OLD ITEMS:
 - a. Road damage updates
 - i. Gary Merchant State Rep informed Amie Freak that the Fish and Game is responsible for the boat launch on Long Pond. Sharon Grater said that Fish and Game said that they are not responsible- that it is privately owned. Kim Burkhamer is digging in for more information regarding how to get repairs done.
 - ii. Joe has most of the roads for safe passage
 - iii. We are going to have to bond to pay for repairs.
 - iv. Brighton is getting inspected this week to see if it needs to be updated.
 - v. FEMA is a reimbursement program.
 - vi. Joe is getting estimate on Croydon Brook
 - vii. Croydon Turnpike Rd took on a lot of damage during the storms it is a StateRd. Culverts, driveways, and edges are starting to really fail. Hope will reach

out DOT tomorrow to see if there is any way we can have repairs done by the State sooner than slated 3 years.

- viii. Joe Marko will continue to work with Joe Beaulieu on updates.
- ix. Amie Freak and Joe Marko will continue to work with Road Agent
- x. Joe Marko made a motion to pay Jason Rook \$25 / hr while is he helping in the emergency situation; Ed Spiker 2nd; VOTED: Passed unanimously – to pay Jason Rook
- b. Grant Program
 - Kim Burkhamer and Ed Spiker are working together to research the COVID funds – looking further into more grants/funds. Need accurate road names, lengths, widths and details on each of the roads.
 - a) Joe Jr has a book at the town garage with the details needed above.
 - b) Ed Spiker needs to get the updates and complete the application by July 5th.
- c. Updates on Health Officer position: Joe Marko made a motion to nominate
 Callie Freak as Health Officer Andy Aliotta as Deputy Health officer; Ed Spiker 2nd
 Voted: Passed unanimously pass names along to DHHS with our nominations.
- Fire Department contract discussion with Jason Rook Tabled again, as Jason Rook was not in attendance.
- e. Front steps Amie do we have specs to put out for bid?
- 8. NEW ITEMS:
 - a. Building Permit for Kerry Stevens
- 9. PUBLIC FORUM:
 - a. Hope Damon: Law requires that you cannot apply for the interest free loan unless FEMA is guaranteed. Hope does not feel that we will get the FEMA money as she doesn't think the State will reach the money limit in damages.
 - John Grisek: question regarding class 6 road; someone took down the gate with their vehicle sliding boards. Would like to put the gate back up. Amie Freak made motion to allow the owners to put the gate back up; Joe Marko 2nd Hope Damon

asked that the RSA's be reviewed regarding bars and gates. VOTED: passed unanimously.

- c. Amy Campbell asked to chair a committee regarding forming a police department with costs and figures. Town can not back a committee or decide who the Chair is, but they can also not tell a resident they cannot form a committee.
- 10. NON-PUBLIC (if needed)
- ADJOURNMENT: Joe Marko made motion to adjourn; Amie Freak 2nd Meeting Adjourned
 7:24 pm
- 12. Next meeting: Tuesday, July 11, 2023, at 7:00 pm
- 13. To Do / Follow up items:

Respectfully submitted,

Melissa Prunier

SIGNED MEETING MINUTES ON FILE AT TOWN HALL

Chairman signature

Date

Selectman signature

Date

Selectman signature

Date